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Fonti Flora Plantation is located in a rural area of the western portion of 
Fairfield County, South Carolina. Constructed circa 1836 by Dr. George 
Butler Pearson and Elisabeth Pearson, it is a notable example of Greek 
Revival form and Gothic Revival detail.

Exterior: Fonti Flora is a 2J$-story clapboard residence set on low founda­ 
tions. The front facade of the house is dominated by a full width 2-story 
Greek Revival portico. Each story of the portico is supported by six paneled 
piers, and the second story features a plain balustrade/ The entire portico 
is surmounted by a flat deck which has a cast iron railing. Both stories 
of the- front facade feature a centrally located single door surrounded by 
transom and sidelights with traceries and movable sash. The entrance is 
framed by a massive Greek architrave crowned by acroteria. Located on each 
side of the doorway are two 9/6 windows, each of which is surrounded by 
symmetrically molded trim with cornerblocks. Panelled moveable aprons are 
located under each window and allow movement between the interior rooms and 
the portico. On the first story, concrete has replaced the original wooden 
floor.

Although Fonti Flora is largely Greek Revival in style, the structure does 
offer a variation of form in its use of a decorative detail that is in the 
Gothic Style. This is evident on the front facade whose projecting cross 
gable is dominated by a tripartite Gothic window. Identical tripartite 
Gothic windows are located on the cross gable of each of the side facades. 
The side facades are clapboard and feature 9/6 and 6/6 windows located in 
four bays. The house features two interior chimneys located along the main 
roof ridge. Two exterior chimneys are located on the one story shed roof 
addition which extends across the rear of the house.

Interior: The interior of Fonti Flora features a typical floor plan with a 
central hall flanked on each side by symmetrical rooms. The core of the house 
was originally two rooms deep. A one-story porch, which extended across the 
rear facade, was subsequently enclosed. The left side of the porch appears 
to have been enclosed at an early date; its large open double doorway makes it 
an extension of the dining room. The right portion of the porch has also 
been enclosed and at present serves as a combination den and kitchen. Access 
to the den from the main hallway is through a large doorway which is identical 
to the front entrance. The doorway features transom and sidelights and is 
surrounded by a massive Greek architrave. Other alterations to the house 
consist of the addition of two baths, the placement of narrow bead siding in 
the right rear bedroom on the first floor and the placement of modern paneling 
in the upstairs hall.

Surroundings: Located in a rural section of Fairfield County, Fonti Flora 
maintains much of its original setting. The house is set some 500 feet off 
of Highway 99 at the end of a tree-lined lane . Although none of the original 
outbuildings remain, the remnants of Dr. George Butler Pearson 1 s garden are 
found in the form of boxwood located in the front and sides of the house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Located in rural Fairfiefld County, Fonti Flora Plantation was constructed circa 1836 
by Dr. George Butler Pearson and Elisabeth Alston -P ears on., Fonti Fl^ora is an 
example of a blend of Greek Revival Style with .elements of Gothtc jdetail in a private 
residence. Still, owned by the Pearson,family, Fpnt.i Flora has maintained a notable 
continuity in owners,hip, sett ing-and architectural fqrm. ; , ..,

Fonti Flora is believed to be the only historic structure remaining extant which is 
associated with the Pearson family, who were among the earliest settlers of 
Fairfield and Rich!and Counties. The Fonti Flora property came into Pearson hands 
in 1833 when James Alston of Fairfield gave 2,303 acres to his daughter Elisabeth 
Alston Pearson. Family tradition indicates that Elisabeth Pearson and her husband 
George Butler Pearson, constructed Fonti Flora prior to 1836. George Butler Pearson 
(1785-1867) was a physician and a farmer, who had an avid interest in horticulture. 
He is said to have developed extensive gardens and orchards adjacent to Fonti Flora. 
These gardens are believed to have featured rare shrubs and herbs which Dr. Pearson 
used in his medical work. Indeed, the name "Fonti Flora" came from Dr. Pearson 1 s 
involvement with horticulture.

In 1849 the Pearsons placed Fonti Flora in trust for the use of Elisabeth Pearson 
and her heirs. The property consequently was occupied by Elisabeth Pearson's son, 
George Butler Pearson Jr. (1829-1898). Family tradition indicates that George 
Pearson Jr. had taken over the family's farming activities even prior to his father's 
death in 1867. Except for a brief period when he served in the Confederate army, 
Pearson farmed at Fonti Flora until his death in 1898. His son, William Boyce Pearson, 
subsequently took up the family tradition of farming at Fonti Flora. Members of 
each of these generations of the Pearson family were regarded as prominent members of 
the Fairfield County community. At present, Fonti Flora continues to be occupied by 
members of the Pearson family.

Architecture: Fonti Flora Plantation is an excellent example of a vernacular inter­ 
pretation of the Greek Revival style. Constructed as a plantation house, Fonti Flora 
is characterized by notable architectural features which include its two-story 
portico supported by paneled piers, the front door with its massive Greek architrave 
crowned by acroterU, and panelled moveable aprons located underneath the front 
facade's windows. In addition, the presence of tripartite Gothic windows on the 
structure's front and side facades offers an interesting combination of the standard 
Greek Revival form and Gothic Revival detail.
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